Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Muhammad Syabil MOHD ISMAIL (SCDF)
<Muhammad_Syabil_ MOHD_ISMAIL@scdf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2024 2:47 PM
To: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Cc: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF); assignments; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: Accident involving QX1854T and SDJ4772D on 15/09/2024 along PIE (Tuas) before
CTE (City)

Dear Rajes,

Apologies. Our reference no. is 2024 - 109.

Logistics Department
DID: (65) 6848 1807 | HP: (65) 9630 4209

Regards,
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy,
distribute or fake any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence
under Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."
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From: Muhammad Syabil MOHD ISMAIL (SCDF)

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 12:22 PM

To: 'Rajes (LKK Auto)' <rajes@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>; assighments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Accident involving QX1854T and SDJ4772D on 15/09/2024 along PIE (Tuas) before CTE (City)

Dear Rajes,
If you are referring to our reference no., itis 2024 - 107.

Regards,



Logistics Department
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From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 5:09 PM

To: Muhammad Syabil MOHD ISMAIL (SCDF) <Muhammad Syabil MOHD ISMAIL@scdf.gov.sg>

Cc: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY _Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@I|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Accident involving QX1854T and SDJ4772D on 15/09/2024 along PIE (Tuas) before CTE (City)

Dear Syabil,

Kindly provide claim number.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Muhammad Syabil MOHD ISMAIL (SCDF) <Muhammad Syabil MOHD ISMAIL@scdf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 11:10 AM

To: claims@procarcare.com.sg; Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
<siewsc@l|kkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Accident involving QX1854T and SDJ4772D on 15/09/2024 along PIE (Tuas) before CTE (City)

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs @claims@procarcare.com.sg,
We refer to the above matter.

We understand that you have been appointed by the Owner of SDJ4772D to handle his claim matters.
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We further note that your client is agreeable to our appointed surveyor, LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct
the Pre-repair Inspection.

Please provide us with the GIA report for this matter.

Dear @Rajes (LKK Auto)

Please liaise with the workshop below today to conduct survey, thank you.
Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1

#01-45/46 Industrial Estate

Singapore 408716
Tel: 67415336

Thank you.
Regards,
g N,
&A™ | . .
Y ‘a'.ﬁ ! Syabil Ismail
“t’a‘ 53,‘ I Fleet Management Officer
3 4 | Logistics Department
|

DID: (65) 6848 1807 | HP: (65) 9630 4209
Singapore Civil Defence Force  Visit us at scdf.gov.sg | Followuson @ X @@ d M @
; OUR NEXT BOUND
HOME TEAM((/ OF TRANSFORMATION

TRANSFORMATION “2030

A FUTURE QRIENTED, TRUSTED HOME TEAM

Strengthen Heartware. Upgrade Software. Advance Hardware.,

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email fo any unauthorised person is an offence
under Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."

Go green. Think before you print.



